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Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health

To: Bryan Campbell
Cc: jennifer.c.sedlachek@exxonmobil.com
Subject: RO422  Waste-Oil Tank Sampling

Bryan, 

  Thank you for the information on the waste-oil tank.  If the reports that you had attached to your e-mail are 
not on our website, please upload them to the ACEH ftp site, as requested in our directive letter.  ACEH does 
not accept attachments to e-mail.   If the reports (and correspondence) that you have obtained from the City 
of San Leandro relate to environmental investigations for this property (including Phase I, UST removal, soil 
and water investigation reports, etc.) please upload them to the Alameda County ftp site so we have a 
complete file on-line.   

Regards, 

Barbara Jakub, P.G. 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
(510) 639-1287 (direct) 
(510) 337-9335 (fax) 
barbara.jakub@acgov.org 

 

Online case files are available at the website below 

http://www.acgov.org/aceh/index.htm  

 

 

From: Bryan Campbell [mailto:bcampbell@eticeng.com]  

Sent: Friday, September 26, 2008 4:34 PM 
To: Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health 

Cc: Christa Marting; Deborah Hensley; Doug Oram; Erik Appel; Jason Leary; Karthika Thurairajah; Thomas Neely; 
jennifer.c.sedlachek@exxonmobil.com 

Subject: 04FGN: Waste-Oil Tank Sampling 

 

Barbara Jakub, 

  
I am sending this correspondence to transmit information pertaining to the waste-oil tank sampling for former Mobil 

Station 04FGN located at 14994 East 14th Street in San Leandro.  This information was requested by your agency in a 
letter dated 20 August 2008.  In the letter, you had indicated that your case files do not contain reports of analysis 

pertaining to the former waste-oil tank at the site and you requested any reports documenting analysis by 30 September 
2008.  Your letter indicated that if sample results are not available, that a work plan should be prepared to investigate 

the waste-oil tank area.   

  
Available information in our files regarding the waste-oil tank was already submitted in previous reports for the site.  

However, additional efforts were made to obtain the requested information.  A city or county fire department will 
typically oversee the removal of an underground storage tank (UST) and they may retain information on such removals.   

  

As indicated in our correspondence dated 19 September, 2008, ETIC conducted a file review at the City of San Leandro 
on 24 September 2008.  Information was discovered in the file which relates to the former waste-oil tank.  According to 
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that information, a 300-gallon waste-oil tank was removed from the site in December 1986 along with the three 6,000-

gallon gasoline USTs.  Analytical results of a soil sample ("Waste-Oil") show concentrations of <1 mg/kg Volatile 
Hydrocarbons and <0.1 Extractable Hydrocarbons.  A map along with the analytical results shows the proper location of 

the former waste-oil tank.  This information is attached to this correspondence.  Other information related to the site but 
not specifically related to the waste-oil tank was also obtained but not attached.   

  

The information and analytical methods regarding the waste-oil tank obtained from the City of San Leandro is typical of 
those at the time the tank was removed and they demonstrate the lack of a release at the waste-oil tank.  Based on this 

information, no further action including investigations related to the waste-oil tank is requested.   
  

Please let me know if you have any questions or if you would like us to submit all of the documents obtained from the 
City of San Leandro.  Thank you.  

  

  
  

  
Bryan Campbell, P.G. 

ETIC Engineering, Inc. 

2285 Morello Avenue, Pleasant Hill, CA 94523 
Phone: 925-602-4710 ext. 24, Fax: 925-602-4720 

Cell: 925-250-5256, bcampbell@eticeng.com 


